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Matilda Sanders 

From: Jenny Sica [JSicaQgray-robinson.com] 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 
Subject: Docket No. 060684-TP 

Attachments: Litestream - Request for Deferral of Agenda Conference.PDF 

Monday, June 18,2007 2:45 PM 

ateitzman@psc.state.fl.us; Tracy Hatch; Gary Resnick 

0 INA 

Good Afternoon: 

On behalf of Litestream Holdings, LLC, attached please find the following document, REQUEST FOR 
DEFERRAL OF AGENDA CONFERENCE, for electronic filing. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Gary Resnick or Frank Rullan. Their contact 
information is as follows: 

Gary Resnick, Esq. 
Gray Ro bi n son, P .A. 
401 E. Las Olas Blvd. 
Suite 1850 
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33301 

Fax: (954) 761-81 12 
g a ry . r-es n Lek@ grawobin.so n . co m 
www .gra y-rowbin son, com 

(954) 761-81 11 

Frank A. Rullan, Esq. 
GrayRobinson, P.A. 
401 East Las Olas 
Suite 1850 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 
Phone: 954-761 -81 11 
Fax: 954-761 -81 12 
f ra n k . ru I I a n @-g ray - ro b i n son . co m 
www .q ray-ro binson .com 

Thank you, 

Jenny Sica 
Assistant to Gary Resnick & Frank Rullan 
GrayRobinson, P.A. 
401 East Las Olas Boulevard, Suite 1850 

Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301 
Main: 954-761 -81 11 I Fax: 954-761 -81 12 

GRAY I ROBINSON 

P.O. BOX 2328 (33303-9998) 

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 
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This e-mail is intended only for the individual@) or entity@) named within the message. This e-mail might contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you 
properly received this e-mail as a client or retained expert, please hold it in confidence to protect the attorney-client or work product privileges. Should the intended recipient 
forward or disclose this message to another person or party, that action could constitute a waiver of the attorney-client privilege. If the reader of this message is not the 
intended recipient, or the agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this 
communication is prohibited by the sender and to do so might constitute a violation of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. section 2510-2521. If this 
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communication was received in error we apologize for the intrusion. Please notify us by reply e-mail and delete the original message without reading same. Nothing in this e- 
mail message shall, in and of itself, create an attorney-client relationship with the sender. 

Disclaimer under Circular 230: Any statements regarding tax matters made herein, including any attachments, are not formal tax opinions by this firm, cannot be relied upon 

or used by any person to avoid tax penalties, and are not intended to be used or referred to in any marketing or promotional materials. 
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BEFORE THE 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In the Matter of: ) 
Complaint of Litestream Holdings, LLC ) Docket No. 060684-TP 
Against BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.) 

) Filed: June 18, 2007 

REQUEST FOR DEFERRAL OF AGENDA CONFERENCE 

This matter is scheduled for an agenda conference for January 19, 2007, 9:30 am, 

before the Public Service Commission. Litestream Holdings, LLC (“Litestream”) 

respectfblly requests a deferral of the agenda conference. The Commission staff issued 

the notice of the agenda conference on June 8, 2007. Litestream’s counsel did not 

receive notice of the agenda conference until June 15, 2007, and is unable to attend the 

agenda conference on June 19, 2007. In addition, because of traveling, counsel for 

Litestream has not had an opportunity to consult with his client to discuss this matter. 

Litestream would request a short deferral, to the Commission’s next agenda 

conference scheduled for July 10, 2007, to determine if this matter can be resolved 

pursuant to an agreed-upon stipulation with BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a 

AT&T Florida. This would be an efficient use of the parties’ and the Commission’s 

resources, and thus, in the public interest, as opposed to proceeding with a dismissal 

without prejudice of Litestream’ s Complaint. Litestream’s counsel represents that he 

contacted counsel for AT&T Florida, but is not authorized to represent that AT&T 

Florida consented to this request. A short deferral of the agenda conference will not 

prejudice the parties. 



Respect fbll y submitted this 

Frank A. Rullan 
(Florida Bar No. 150592) 
GrayRobin son, P . A. 
401 East Las Olas Blvd. 
Suite 1850 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 
Tel. (954) 76 1-8 1 1 1 
Fax. (954) 761-81 12 
Email: gresnickagray-robinson.com 

Attorneys for Litestream Holdings, LLC 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Request for 
Deferral of Agenda Conference has been finished by electronic mail and US Mail this 
18* day of June, 2007, to the following: 

Adam Teitzman, General Counsel’s Office 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
ateitzman@psc.state.fl.us 

Tracy Hatch 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida 
150 South Monroe Street 
Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 - 1556 
thatch@,ATT.com 
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